
From: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 
Sent: 10 September 2024 11:58 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in> 
Subject: Re: Need a quotation 

  
Hi Priyanka, 

 

   You may supply the items 2 and 3 (each 1 quantity). The 

rack is to install the VC codec and amplifier already 

supplied. Please make sure the items are supplied before your 

next visit to the Academy to complete the installation of VC 

setup in auditorium and 2 small meeting rooms. 

 

---------------------------------- 
with regards 
 
 
Sumesh KS 
IT Support Engineer 
Indian Academy of Sciences 
Bengaluru- 560080 
Ph : 7022011551 (M)  
From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Sent: 28 June 2024 16:51 
To: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in> 
Subject: Re: Need a quotation 

  

' 
Alert: This mail is from outside domain, be cautious. 

 

' 

Dear Sumesh Sir, 
 
PFA Formal Quotation for the requested supply 
 
 

Regards, 

Priyanka.S 

Customer Success Manager 

Ph: +91-8971736678 

  

My email domain has changed 
from priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in ki
ndly update your address book accordingly.  
From: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 
Sent: 26 June 2024 19:58 

http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/


To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in> 
Subject: Need a quotation 

  
Dear Priyanka, 

 

    Please share us a quotation for the following items. 

 

1. HDMI cables - 3M - 7 nums 
2. RCA to 3.5mm audio cable - 3M - 1num 
3. 12U rack with PDU, cooler fans and castor wheels 

 

You may get the exact specification from Mr.James.  

 

---------------------------------- 
with regards 
 
 
Sumesh KS 
IT Support Engineer 
Indian Academy of Sciences 
Bengaluru- 560080 
Ph : 7022011551 (M)  
 


